From: Nelson, Melissa W

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 11:23 AM
To: 'agraham@ncat.edu’

Subject: Felicia Sawyer

Dr. Graham,
I hope this email finds you well.

I just had to write you to say a few words about Dr. Felicia Sawyer. She presented to our students on Friday
morning on the subject of Leadership, and they were blown away! She did an awesome job. After teaching for as
long as I have been, it’s obvious when you are in the company of someone who is really good at her craft. I'm
sure she’s a teacher of teachers. If not, she should be! She modeled for the educators in the building what an
engaging lesson should be. Ms. Sawyer was funny, enlightening, entertaining, and very knowledgeable. We
were very impressed with her presence and with her ability to connect with the students. Many students entered
the auditorium this morning still singing, “/ Believe I Can Fly.” We were very happy to have her and we hope that
this is just the beginning of many more visits to come.

Thanks for your time,

Melissa Nelson INBCT

Media Specialist and Technology Instructor
Allen Jay Preparatory Academy

1710 McGuinn Road

High Point, NC 27265

Phone: 336-819-2164

Fax: 336-882-0069

Integrity First. Service Above Self. Excellence In All We Do.
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